
From: KeudLLe(J 

Sent: 3/26/2013 12:02:36 PM 
To: jmk@cpuc.ca.gov (jmk@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: Jacobson. Erik B (RegRel) (70=PG&E/OU=Corporatc/cn=Rccipicnts/cn=EBJ 1): 

Redacted 
cmf@cpuc.ca.gov (cmf@cpuc.ca.gov) 

Bcc: 
Subject: Request to schedule a meeting on Draft Resolution E-4529 Los Medanos Energy 

Center CHP Contract 

Redacted 

3/26/2013 12: 

Jennifer, 

Following up on my voicemail from this morning, I would like to set up a 30-minute meeting 
for myself and Erik Jacobson to meet with you to discuss Draft Resolution E-4529 regarding 
PG&E's CHP contract with Calpine for the Los Medanos Energy Center. We would like to 
meet some time before the next Commission meeting on April 4 I have copied Redacted 
Redacted who can help coordinate our calendars with Cristine. 

Thanks, 

Redacted 

PG&E 

Redacted 

SB GT&S 0434265 
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